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No. 69, Sec. 2, Guangfu Rd., Sanchong Dist., New Taipei City 241, Taiwan(R.O.C.)
Tel: 886-2-6626-6788

Fax: 886-2-2295-8729

Description of Permissive Change

Date:2016.10.27

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: E8HKG-1450
(Original approval date: 01/12/2015)

Applicant: Chicony Electronics Co, Ltd.
Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: EBHKG-1450, originally granted on 01/12/2015.

The major change filed under this application is change specification of component source for antenna
matching.( Change L2 value from 3.9nH to 4.3nH)

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

T.S.Chen / Manager
Chicony Electronics Co., Ltd.
Tel: +886 2-6626-6788

Fax: +886 2-2995-8729

E-mail : t.s._chen@chicony.com.tw




